



NWB Tools

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

2024 Winter Ice Road Technical Memorandum 2AM-BRP1831 B2Gold Response to comments

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Wed, Apr 3, 2024 at 1:34 PM

To: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>, Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>

For your information

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **John Roesch** <JRoesch@lands.kitia.ca>

Date: Tue, Apr 2, 2024, 9:56 a.m.

Subject: RE: 2024 Winter Ice Road Technical Memorandum 2AM-BRP1831 B2Gold Response to comments

To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Hello Richard, the KIA is satisfied with B2Gold Nunavut's responses to our questions about the Winter Ice Road Technical Memorandum.

John

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>**Sent:** Monday, March 25, 2024 8:59 AM**To:** John Roesch <JRoesch@lands.kitia.ca>; Mallon,Stephinie (ECCC) <stephinie.mallon@ec.gc.ca>; EANorthNU [Yel] <eanorthnu@ec.gc.ca>; Pinto,Melissa (elle, la | she, her) (ECCC) <melissa.pinto@ec.gc.ca>; Wykes,Russell (ECCC) <russell.wykes@ec.gc.ca>**Cc:** Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>; Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>**Subject:** 2024 Winter Ice Road Technical Memorandum 2AM-BRP1831 B2Gold Response to comments

Good morning,

[Quoted text hidden]